
RE: URGENT Question

From
:

"Gennaro, Miriam (IC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=62b4b9df-10a2-45b8-b0f5-14b29264f599">

To: "Bildstein, Taylor (IC)" <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>, "Schnurr, Leah (IC)" 
<leah.schnurr@canada.ca>

Cc: IC.F SCMS Media Relations / Relations avec les médias SCSM F.IC 
<ic.scmsmediarelations-relationsaveclesmediasscsm.ic@canada.ca>

Date: Fri, 07 Aug 2020 13:12:18 +0000

Pauline Tam? Dr. Tam? It’s fine. I found some lines from HC that will be used to help further position the 
timing issue that Min Bains has already addressed. All good for now.
 

From: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca> 
Sent: August 7, 2020 9:10 AM
To: Schnurr, Leah (IC) <leah.schnurr@canada.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
Cc: IC.F SCMS Media Relations / Relations avec les médias SCSM F.IC <ic.scmsmediarelations-
relationsaveclesmediasscsm.ic@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT Question
 
We’ve always used the time estimate 12-18 months. I’m pretty sure that Pauline Tam has spoken about 
this timeframe estimate too.
 
Taylor Bildstein
 
Director, Ministerial Services / Directrice, Services ministériels
Innovation, Science and Economic Development / Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique
Taylor.Bildstein@canada.ca Tel/Tél : 819-639-0983
 

From: Schnurr, Leah (IC) <leah.schnurr@canada.ca> 
Sent: August 7, 2020 8:53 AM
To: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC) 
<taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>
Cc: IC.F SCMS Media Relations / Relations avec les médias SCSM F.IC <ic.scmsmediarelations-
relationsaveclesmediasscsm.ic@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT Question
 
Good morning Miriam, I don’t have any pre-approved lines that would answer questions on vaccine 
timelines broadly. I think Health would be the best bet in a time crunch, or he could defer the question 
to Health.
 
Leah Schnurr
Communications Advisor, Strategic Communications and Marketing Sector
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
Leah.Schnurr@canada.ca / Tel: 343-543-0415
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Conseillère en communications, Secteur des communications stratégiques et du marketing 
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Leah.Schnurr@canada.ca / Tél: 343-543-0415 
 
 

From: Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca> 
Sent: August 7, 2020 7:07 AM
To: Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>
Cc: Schnurr, Leah (IC) <leah.schnurr@canada.ca>; IC.F SCMS Media Relations / Relations avec les médias 
SCSM F.IC <ic.scmsmediarelations-relationsaveclesmediasscsm.ic@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: URGENT Question
 
Good morning, 
Just following up on this one.
M

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Aug 6, 2020, at 6:50 PM, Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca> wrote:

 
Hello, 
 
As I flagged earlier to our exec team, Minister Bains will be doing an interview on the VTF and TTF 
with Global News, The West Block. There is one question that has come up in my discussions with 
the press secretary that I don’t see addressed in the SBK. The question is: 
 
Virologists say a vaccine in one year is impossible, more likely four. Can you comment on this?
 
Do we have anything that might be ready that we might use to address this. I will also reach out to 
HC to find out whether their MR team might have something we can use. 
 
Miriam 
 
Director, Public Affairs
Strategic Communications and Marketing Sector (SCMS)
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada
Tel: 343-291-3093
Email: Miriam.gennaro@canada.ca
 
Directrice, Affaires publiques
Secteur des communications stratégiques et du marketing (SCSM)
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada
Direction des communications et du marketing
Télé: 343-291-3093
Courriel: Miriam.gennaro@canada.ca
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